c, and 80 40 E, lat.

with a ch, an an-'one 'mile Chipping helmsford; n. 0 41 Ea

ict of Kefling in the and enters lon. It is ids in vaft oln it has a by a navite, cut by 1 ANT 6.1 1.1. any, in the affle, leat-

faire, with are manuand other. and kerof Oxford, n. 1 18 W.

Germany, me name, fiel. Lon.

wn of Gerixony, and with a fa-It is the lies of the 1. It is faere Martin univerfity, ging to the e,:55 miles 7 E, lat. 51 199115 Germany, / Lon. II

Ruffia, in 40 miles E, lat. 58 5 36 80 ermany, in ed near the E, lat. 53 ni at in in the NE miles long miles'S of LAL MISCH ermany; in d electorate of Treves, 38 miles SW of Cohlentz. Lon. 6'27 E, lat. 50 7 N. 411 144

WITTSTOCK, a town of Germany, in the circle of Upper Saxony. Lon. 12 30 E, lat. 53 10 N.

WIVLESCOMB, a town in Somerfetshire, with a market on Tuefday, zo miles NNE of Exeter, and 155 W by S of London. Lon: 3 28 W, lat. 51 4 N.

WLOSIMEITZ, a town of Little Poland, capital of a duchy of the fame name, in Volhinia, with a caffle. It is feated on the Luy, which falls into the Bug, 36 miles W. of Lucho, and 56 N of Lemburg. Lon. 24 30 E, lat. 5r 3 N. WOAHOO, one of the Sandwich Islands,

feven leagues NW of Morotoi. From the appearance of the NE and NW parts, it is the fineft island of the group. A bay is formed by the N and W extremities, into which a fine river empties itfelf, through a deep valley; but the water is brackifh for 200 yards from the entrance. It contains 60,000 inhabitants." Lieutenant Hergift, commander of the Dædalus ftorefhip, who had been fent from England, in 1791, with a fupply of provi-fions for the Difeovery floop, captain Vancouver, then on a voyage of difcovery, was here furprifed and murdered by the natives, together with Mr. Gooch, the aftronomer. Lon. 157 51 W, lat. 21 43 N. 3

WOBURN, a town in Bedfordshire, with a market on Friday. It is feated on a rifing ground, and was formerly famous for its abbey, which now belongs to the duke of Bedford, and is his country feat. Woburn was burnt down in 1724, but has been neatly rebuilt, and has a freefchool, and a charity-school, founded by a duke of Bedford. Near it is found great plenty of fuller's earth. It is 12 miles S of Bedford, and 42 NNW of London. Lon. 0 32 W, lat. 52 2 M 112

WODNAY, a town of Bohemia, in the circle of Prach, feated on the Bianitz, 12 miles NW of Budweis, and 56 S of Prague: Lon: 14 50 E, lat. 42 9 N.

WOERDEN, a town of the United Provinces, in Hollanc', feated on the Rhine, 18 miles S of Amfterdam. This town was taken by the French, in 1794. Lon. 4 51 Eglato 52 6 Nacoma en

- WOHLAU, a ftrong town of Bohemia, in Silelia, capital of a duchy of the fame name, with a caffle. The greateft part of the inhabitants are employed in a woollen mannfacture. It is feated near the . It has an ancient collegiate church, annex-Oder, ao miles NW of Breflaw, and 32 ed. to the deanery of Windfor, and a SE of Glowgaw. Lon. 16:54 E, lat. 51 handfome chapel. It is chiefly noted for 18 N.

WORINGHAM. See OKINGHAM. WOLBECK, a town of Germany, in the circle of Weftphalia.

WOLENBUTTLE, a town of Germany, in the circle of Lower Saxony and duchy of Brunfwick, with a caftle, where the duke of Brunswick Wolfenbuttle refides. It is one of the ftrongeft places in Germany, Here is an excellent library, with a cabinet of curiofities relating to natural hiftory. It is feated on the Ocker, feven miles S of Brunfwick, and 30 W of Halberstadt. Lon. 10 42 E, lat. 52 18 N.

WOLFERSDIKE, an ifland of the United Provinces, in Zealand, between N Beveland and S Beveland."

WOLFSPERG, a town of Germany, in Lower Carinthia, with a caffle, on which the diffrict about it depends. It is feated on the Lavand, at the fost of a mountain covered with wood, and full of wolves, whence the town took its name. It is 36 miles E of Clagenfurt. Lon. 15 10 E, lat. 46 56 N.

- WOLGAST, a confiderable town of Germany, in Swedish Pomerania, capital of a territory of the fame name with a caftle, and one of the beft and largeft harbours on the Baltic. It is feated on the Ffin, 12 miles SE of Gripfwald, 25 SE of Stralfund, and 45 NW of Stetin. Lon. 14 4 E, lat. 54 I N.

WOLKOSKOI, a town of Ruffia, in the government of Novogorod, 100 miles SE of Novogorod. Lon. 34 20 E, lat. 57 30 N.

WOLKOWSKA, a town of Lithuania, in the palatinate of Novogrodeck, feated on the Ros, 23 miles SE of. Grodno. Lon. 24 46 E, lat. 53 4 N.

WOGLER, a town in Northumberland, with a market on Thuriday. In a plain near this town, was fought a battle fo bloody as to gave the name of Redriggs to the place where it was fought. Lon. 1 46 W, lat. 55 34 N.

WOLLIN, a leaport of Germany, in the circle of Upper Saxony in Pruffian Pomerania, capital of an island of the fame name, in the mouth of the Oder. It is to miles W of Cammin. Lon. 14 39 E, lat. 54 4 N.

WOLMAR, a town of Ruffia, in the government of Livonia, feated on the Aa, 38 miles N of Riga. Lon. 24. 25 E, lat. 57 32 N.

WOLVERHAMPTON, a town in Staf, fordshire, with a market on Wednelday. a great iron manufacture, confifting of